

Nanton Nite Rodeo  
Meeting Agenda  
August 9th, 2021

1. CALL TO ORDER 7:04
2. ATTENDANCE:  
Jill Wild, Kristy Henry, Robin Burwash, Pattie Klys, Shawna Bird, Rachel Herbert, Shelby Smith, Marissa Kingsmith, Stacy McInenly, Justin Blades, Mida Blades, Jeff Sears, Blake Schlosser, Monica Schlosser, Amy Gillespie, Chad Lundberg, Sherri Lundberg
3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING  
**Read by Amy Gillespie. Jeff Sears moves to adopt the minutes as read, Monica Schlosser seconded.**
4. FINANCIALS
  - a. Financial Update:  
**We still don't have the financials switched over. Amy and Monica will get that switched over from Sherri Barrett**
  - b. Nanton Nite Bank account  
**The last 2 seasons we ran Nanton Nite under the Nanton Ag Society bank account. We want to go back to using the Nanton Nite Rodeo bank account. Amy and Monica will coordinate with the previous executive, as signatures are still required at the bank.**
5. Roughstock for 2022  
**Ty Elliott has agreed to find stock for the steer riding events and oversee this event  
Robin Burwash will take over the the bronc/bareback events and find appropriate stock.  
Jeff Sears will look into getting bulls, he will talk to Harry Streeter. He and Ty Elliott will oversee this event.  
We will not have cow riding but have a Beginner and an Junior steer riding - Beginner points don't count towards high point.  
Broncs will be given to the local competitors first, then if there are extra horses, non local competitors can enter. Non-locals will still enter and then be notified if there are NOT enough stock.  
Broncs can be kept at the Ag grounds and NNR will supply feed.  
2022 Roughstock Events will be Beginner Steers, Junior Steers, Broncs (Bareback or Saddle Bronc) and Bulls**
6. GATE:  
**The Klys family helped us out this year and have offered to do it again for the 2022 season**
7. Medic:  
Mike Matchett and crew of Willow Creek Fire Fighters volunteered for a donation of \$1500  
**Shawna moves to give the \$1500 donation to the Mosquito Creek Fire Fighters from the NNR Bank account**
8. Stock:  
**We will use Lazy B stock for roping events for an agreed upon rate  
Robin, Ty and Jeff will source roughstock**
9. ENTRY FEES  
Currently at \$30 for Sr. events and membership  
\$30 Jr. Breakaway  
\$15 Jr. fees and Membership  
\$10 Novice  
\$10 stock fee deducted for roughstock and roping events  
\$5 Admin fee deducted per contestant in Jr. and Sr. Poles and Barrels  
**These will remain the same for the 2022 season**

<p>10. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS:</p> <p><b>Novice Barrel Racing:</b> Amy Gillespie</p> <p><b>Barrel Racing/ Pole Bending:</b> Stacy Mcinenly Holly Kugler Mida Blades Sherri Lundberg</p> <p><b>Team Roping:</b> Quinn Hawk Fred Kugler</p> <p><b>Breakaway/Tie Down:</b> Justin Blades Shawna Bird</p> <p><b>Broncs:</b> Robin Burwash <b>Bulls/Steers:</b> Ty Elliott/Jeff Sears <b>Pick up Men:</b> Blake Schlosser <b>Announcer Stand:</b> Sharmyn Jones/ Shawna Bird</p>	<p>Duties would include:</p> <p>Timed events:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Organizing people to run the in/out gates</li> <li>● Organizing a flagger</li> <li>● Organizing a tractor driver</li> <li>● Organizing people to set up barrels/poles</li> <li>● Finding markers before the rodeo</li> <li>● Setting up and putting away electric eyes</li> </ul> <p>Roping Events:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Organizing chute help</li> <li>● Stripping chute help</li> <li>● Judge (flagger)</li> <li>● Ensuring cattle are properly sorted and loaded</li> </ul> <p>Roughstock</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Organizing stock</li> <li>● Organizing judges</li> <li>● Organizing bullfighter</li> <li>● Organizing pickup men</li> <li>● Organizing chute help</li> </ul> <p>*Directors will be responsible for the set up/take down and running of their event. If you will be away for a rodeo, it will be your responsibility to find someone to take over your duties.</p>
<p>11. Sponsorship coordinator: Jillian Ryan (Wild)</p>	<p>Jillian Wild will seek out and collect sponsorship for event champions (buckles) and Reserve Champion prizes. Buckle Sponsorships are set at \$200, Reserve Champion are set at \$80.</p>
<p>12. ELECTIONS OF EXECUTIVE</p> <p>President: Blake Schlosser Vice President: Robin Burwash Secretary: Amy Gillespie Treasurer: Monica Schlosser</p>	<p>Justin nominates Robin to be Vice President. Voted by Acclimation</p> <p>All other positions are confirmed through Acclimation</p>

NEW BUSINESS

- We will make a list of t people who are capable and willing to time, announce or run the tractor that we can call on prior to the start of the rodeo
- The office worked well with the cash-in / cash-out system and we will continue to use this format for 2022
- Cheryl Smith will change the entry forms to reflect the roughstock events for 2022. This year The Nanton Ag Society used grant money to hire Cheryl Smith to run the office for Nanton Nite Rodeo. We found this to be an excellent addition as it freed up others to get ready for the rodeo and do other organizational jobs. We will look into more grants to continue with this for the 2022 season.

- We discussed the fact that often the same people win the fast-time and the event championship. **Stacy motions to change the fast time award to reserve champion. Mida seconds the motion. Motion carried.**
- We discussed that we should amend the rule that all award recipients attend at least 3 rodeos, instead of only fast time winners. **Amy Gillespie motions to amend the rule that all award recipients attend at least 3 rodeos. Seconded by Monica Schlosser. Motion Passed**
- It was discussed that we add novice Pole Bending to the rodeo lineup so the novice competitors could compete in more than one event. We were worried about having enough time once we bring back the roughstock events. **Shawna makes a motion that Next year we will look at adding junior poles based on roughstock and novice entries. If entries are below 5, we can call and add Novice pole bending. Chad seconded. Motion passed**
- **Amy will look at possible dates for the rodeos next year.**

**Monica moves to adjourn meeting at 8:39. Seconded by Stacy**

**Meeting Adjourned.**